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From: Mark Underwood1 [ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..Ro_ _._._._] 

Sent: Fri 30/12/2016 9:34:52 AM (UTC) 

To: Christopher G Knight E     GRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._l 
Cc: Newsome, Peter,_._._._._._._._._,_._ GRO _._]; Gribben, 

Jonathan[[
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRO-._._._._._:__:_._._._._._._ 

------------------------------------------------- -'I 
Subject: RE: Private & Confidential Subject to Legal Privilege: ARQ data 

Many thanks Chris 

From: Christopher G Knight 
Sent: 30 December 2016 09:25 
To: Mark Underwood) 
Cc: pete.newsome _ GRO _ 
Subject: RE: Private & Confidential Subject to Legal Privilege: ARQ data 

Hi Mark, 

No problem i wi l l get them over to Fujitsu today. 

Regards, 

i 
PUST 

C3FFICF 

Post Office Ltd 

Future Walk, Room Gil 

1 West Bars, Chesterfield 549 1PF 

GRO 
For Government Security Classifications 

OFFICIAL please use: 

chris.kniaht._._._._. GRo_._._._._ 

From: Mark Underwood) 

Sent: 30 December 2016 09:00 
To: Christopher G Knight 4._._._._._._._ 

. . .
._._._._._._.c.RO > 

Cc: peteonewsome GRO ] 

Subject: Private & Confidential Subject to Legal Privilege: ARQ data 

I- i i hristoroher, 

P,,s you may already be aware, ,ve are in live l itigation with Freeths -- a firm acting on behalf a 198 clair,ants, who are 
largely former postmasters, In order to support POL's defence,  Delootte are per forming some testing of Horizon, I his 
testing involves es a review of transactions, hence the request for some ARC data. 
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As such, could you please arrange for the attached 25 sessions to be provided by Fujitsu. I have CC'd Pete Newsome 
who is aware of this. 

Thanks 

Mark 

From: Christopher G Knight 
Sent: 29 December 2016 09:21 
To: Mark Underwood1 
Cc: Dave M King; Kim Abbotts 
Subject: FW: Bramble: call to discuss analytics (Privileged & Confidential) 

Moral ng Mark, 

V-`ly team deal with ARC& requests. 

Can you contact me and explain what you're after and we will request the information from Fujitsu. 

PCaST . ~ 
OFFICE ~, 

Post Office L.td 

Future Welk, Room G11 

1 West Bars, Chesterfield °49 1PF 

GRO 
For Go e mr it =s , fort 

OFFICIAL please use: 

chris.kniclhti GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 
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